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David L. Dilalla

From: Robert McDermott <robert.mcdermott@siu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:44 AM
To: David L. Dilalla
Cc: Jasmine G Cave; Emily Tanner; Tina A Colson; Jun Kim; Shintaro Kono; Jeffery LaMonte 

Evans; Heather Goelz; Wendi Krista Middleton; Aaron Diehr; Justin Tyler McDaniel; 
Christine Carol Cisco

Subject: School of Human Sciences meeting and vote - PHRP

All tenured, tenure‐track, and non‐tenure track faculty and staff of the Department of Public Health and 
Recreation Professions were invited to attend a meeting this morning to consider the proposal to form a 
School of Human Sciences. 
 
The group decided that formal minutes were unnecessary.  Following discussion, a vote concerning the 
proposal was held by secret ballot.  Ballots were placed in an envelope.  The envelope was opened and ballots 
were subsequently read one‐by‐one aloud by a non‐voting member. I confirmed the ballots as read aloud. 
 
The results of the vote that included all eligible voting members of the Department: 
 
To form the School of Human Sciences:  4 
Against forming the School:  0 
Abstain:  2 
 

Robert J. McDermott, PhD 
Professor 
Graduate Program Director - Public Health 
College of Education and Human Services 
Interim Chair - Department of Public Health 
and Recreation Professions 
Southern Illinois University 
475 Clocktower Drive 
307 Pulliam Hall - Mail Code 4632 
Carbondale, IL 62901 
Office Phone: 618 453-1841 
 



Approval Form for RME/NUI
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Date
23 Mar 2018

Signature 
1.  Unit originating the request APAP

2.   Department/School Vote Form

Outcome of Faculty Vote
Date

04-11-18 NoYes

Approval Signature 
Yes 4 No 0 Abstain 2

Date

NoYes

Approval Signature 

5.   Associate Provost for Academic Programs
Date

NoYes

Approval Associate Provost (Print) Signature 

6.   Faculty Senate (Undergraduate Programs)
Date

NoYes

Approval Faculty Senate (Print) Signature 

7.   Graduate Council (Graduate Programs)
Date

NoYes

Approval Graduate Council (Print) Signature 

8.   Provost and Vice Chancellor
Date

NoYes

Approval Provost and VC (Print) Signature 

9.   Chancellor
Date

NoYes

Approval Chancellor (Print) Signature 

10.  President
Date

NoYes

Approval President Print) Signature 

11.  Illinois Board of Higher Education (where required)
Date

NoYes

Approval IBHE Representative (Print)

12.  Higher Learning Commission (where required)
Date

NoYes

Approval Higher Learning Comm Representative (Print)

Proposed Change: Merger to form School of Human Sciences (see RME for academic units)

The following signatures will be solicited through the approval process coordinated by the Associate Provost for Academic Programs

4.   Dean of College of 

3.  College Curriculum Committee or other college-wide committee (where required)

Outcome of Committee Vote
Date

NoYes

Approval Signature 
Yes No Abstain

Lizette R. Chevalier Digitally signed by Lizette R. Chevalier 
DN: cn=Lizette R. Chevalier, o=SIUC, ou=Associate Provost for Academic 
Programs, email=Lizette.Chevalier@siu.edu, c=US 
Date: 2018.03.23 18:46:18 -05'00'

Robert J. McDermott Digitally signed by Robert J. McDermott 
Date: 2018.04.13 13:27:19 -05'00'




